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May 8, 2008 
 
 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
849 N.W. State Road 45  
P.O. Box 370  
Newberry, Florida 32669       FCC ID: SK9C3A-1H 
          IC: 864G-C3A1H 
         
 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering Inc., for 
evaluation of their model C3A1H for a Class II Permissive change in accordance with Part 2 of 
the FCC rules and RSP-100 for Industry Canada.   This Class II Permissive Change is to address 
a change in the RF ASIC chip.   The new chip is pin for pin compatible from the previous version. 
The new chip has the same basic function as the old chip, from an external perspective, and no 
change in radio parameters has occurred. 
 
Included in this application are schematics and a parts list which can be used to identify the new 
RF ASIC.  A test report will accompany the application and will include all characteristics required 
for a new certification filing, although some characteristics may not have degraded from the 
original application.     
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Kirby Munroe 
Director, Wireless Certifications 
 


